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NOTICE 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 39th Annual General Meeting of the members of Maa 
Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited will be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. 
at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, A Wing, Navkar 
Building, Yashwant Gaurav Complex, Nalasopara (West), Palghar - 401 203, to transact the 
following business:  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. Adoption of Financial Statements: 
 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2024 together with the Reports of Board of Directors' 
and Auditors' thereon. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended 31st March 2024, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby received, considered and 
adopted.” 

 
 
2. Appointment of Director who retires by rotation: 
 

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava (holding DIN 06874778), 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava (holding DIN 06874778), Director 
of the Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby reappointed as a Director of the Company.” 

 
 
Registered Office:                       For and on behalf of the Board 
Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, 
A Wing, Navkar Building,  
Yashwant Gaurav Complex, 
Nalasopara (West),         Sd/- 
Palghar - 401 203.                    Harish Kanta Srivastava 
                     DIN: 06874778 
Dated: 31st August, 2024                        Director 
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NOTES: 
 
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 

and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company 
 
2. Proxies in order to be effective must be delivered at the registered office of the Company 

not later than forty-eight hours before the meeting. 
 
3. Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial 
Standards - 2 (SS-2), the particulars of Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed 
at the Annual General Meeting is given in the Annexure to the notice. 

 
4. Corporate members are requested to send duly certified copy of the Board Resolution 

pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 authorizing their representative to 
attend the Annual General Meeting. 

 
5. Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided in the Annual Report for the 

convenience of the members. 
 
6. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed 

from September 24, 2024 to September 30, 2024 (both days inclusive). 
 
7. Member desirous of obtaining information with respect of the accounts of the Company 

are requested to send queries in writing to the Company at its registered office so as to 
reach at least seven days before the date of Meeting. 

 
8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) by every participant in the securities market. 
Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore, requested to submit their PAN 
card numbers / copies of PAN card to their depository participants with whom they are 
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit 
their PAN details to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Purva 
Sharegistry (India) Private Limited.  

 
9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated that transfer of 

securities would be carried out in dematerialized form only w.e.f. 5th December, 2018. In 
view of the same and to avail various benefits of dematerialization, members are 
requested to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form. Members may contact 
the Company or Share Transfer Agent, for assistance in this regard. 

 
10. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has amended Regulation 40 of SEBI 

Listing Regulations, and has mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in 
dematerialized form only while processing service requests viz, issue of duplicate 
securities certificate, claim for unclaimed suspense account, renewal / exchange of 
securities certificate, endorsement, sub-division/splitting of securities certificate, 
consolidation of securities certificate / folios, transmission and transposition. 
Accordingly, members are requested to contact Company’s Share Transfer Agent, for 
assistance in this regard.    
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11. Members can avail of the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in 

physical form pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(corresponding to Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956). Members desiring to avail 
of this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH-13 duly filled 
in to M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited at the Registered Office of the 
Company. Members holding shares in electronic form may contact their respective 
Depository Participants for availing this facility. 

 
12. For convenience of the members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place 

of the meeting will be regulated by way of attendance slip, which is annexed to this 
Notice. Members are requested to bring their Attendance Slip, sign the same at the place 
provided and hand it over at the entrance of the venue. 

 
13. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2024 is being sent to all the members whose 

email IDs are registered with the Company / Depository Participants(s) for 
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 
For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual 
Report for 2024 are being sent in the permitted mode. 

 
14. Members may please note that the Notice of the 39th Annual General Meeting and the 

Annual Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 will also be available on the 
Company’s website www.maajtl.com for their download. The physical copies of the 
aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for 
inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after registering for e-
communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical form, 
upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the 
shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s investor email id: 
maajagdambetradelinksltd@gmail.com. 

 
15. Voting through electronic means 
 

(a) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 as 
amended from time to time and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide 
members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 39th Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) by electronic means. The members may cast their votes using electronic 
voting system from a place other than the venue of the meeting (remote e-voting). 

 
(b) The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services Limited 

(CDSL) as agency to provide e-voting facility. 
 

(c) The facility for voting through ballot papers shall be made available at the AGM 
and the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-
voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting through ballot papers. 

 
(d) The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the 

Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
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(e) The voting period begins on <September 27, 2024 (9.00 a.m.)> and ends on 
<September 29, 2024 (5.00 p.m.)>. During this period, shareholders of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 
the cut-off date (record date) of <September 23, 2024>, may cast their vote 
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder 
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 
(f) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-

up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. September 23, 
2024. 

 
(g) A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of 

Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e.                                
September 23, 2024 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting 
and voting at meeting through ballot paper. 

 
(h) Mr. Nitesh Chaudhary, Proprietor of M/s. Nitesh Chaudhary & Associates, 

Practicing Company Secretary, Membership No. F10010, COP 16275, has been 
appointed as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent 
manner. 

 
(i) SEBI vide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/ CIR/2023/131 dated 

July 31, 2023, and SEBI/HO/OIAE/ OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/135 dated August 
4, 2023, read with Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/ OIAE/OIAE_IAD1/P/ 
CIR/2023/145 dated July 31, 2023 (updated as on August 11, 2023), has established 
a common Online Dispute Resolution Portal (‘ODR Portal’) for resolution of 
disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. Pursuant to above-mentioned 
circulars, post exhausting the option to resolve their grievances with the RTA / 
Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate 
dispute resolution through the ODR Portal at https://smartodr.in/login. 
 

 
(j) Instructions for e-voting: 

 
(i) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

 
(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 

 
(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click 

on “SUBMIT” 
 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 
 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
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(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then 
your existing password is to be used.  

 
(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 
 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders) 
 Members who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two 
letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the sequence number 
in the PAN field. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two 
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 100 then enter 
RA00000100 in the PAN field. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Detail 

OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records 
in order to login. 
 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 
details field as mentioned in instruction (iv). 

 
(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the 

Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat 
form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required 
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person 
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 
(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only 

for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant company <MAA JAGDAMBE 
TRADELINKS LTD.> on which you choose to vote. 

 
(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and 

against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or 
NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution 
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 
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(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 
Resolution details. 

 
(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on 

“SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm 
your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 
and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 

to modify your vote. 
 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click 
here to print” option on the Voting page. 

 
(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the 

User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & 
enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 

 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) 
are required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register 
themselves as Corporates.  

 

 They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing 
the stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created 
using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be 
able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.  

 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 
would be able to cast their vote.  

 

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) 
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be 
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the 
same. 

 
 In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may 

refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual 
available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an 
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
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ANNEXURE 
 

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Information about the 
directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed is furnished below: 
 
1.  

Name of Director Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava 
Date of Birth 30-07-1982 
No. of Equity Shares held None 
Qualification Graduate 
Relationship with other Directors None  
Nature of Expertise 
 

Experience in Production and Marketing of 
Textile Business 

Name of Companies in which he / she 
holds Directorship 

None 

Names of Committees of the Companies 
of which he / she holds membership 

None 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 
 
To,  
The Members,  
Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited 
 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirty Ninth Annual Report on the 
business and operations of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts 
of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2024. 
 
 
1. Financial Highlights: 
 

The financial results are summarized below: 
 

       (Amount in hundreds) 
 Particulars 

 
For the year ended 

31st March 2024 
For the year ended 

31st March 2023 
A Total Revenue ---- ---- 
B Total Expenses 9,594 2,017 

C 
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional 
Item and Tax 

(9,594) (2,017) 

D Exceptional Item  1,11,432 ---- 
E 
 
 

Tax expense  
- Current Tax  
 -  Deferred Tax 

 
---- 
---- 

 
---- 
---- 

F Profit/(Loss) after Tax 1,01,838 (2,017) 
 
2. Financial Performance: 
 

The Company did not earn any revenue during the current year. The Company’s expenses 
increased from Rs.2,017 hundreds to Rs. 9,594 hundreds. This year there were exceptional 
item of Rs.1,11,432 hundreds due to which the Company earned a Profit of Rs.1,01,838 
hundreds as compared to loss of Rs. 2,017 hundreds incurred during the previous year. The 
Company is trying hard to grab the market opportunities and make it into a profit-making 
Company. 

 
3. Dividend & Reserves: 
 

The Board of Directors of your Company has decided not to recommend any dividend on 
the Equity Shares of the Company during the year under review and no amount of profit 
earned during the year was transferred to General Reserve.  

 
4. Management Discussion & Analysis: 
 

There is no material change between the end of the financial year and the date of the 
report which may affect the financial position of the Company. Management Discussion 
& Analysis report is being given under Corporate Governance Report. 
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5. Listing with Stock Exchanges: 
 

At present, the Equity shares of the Company are listed at BSE Ltd. Due to some suo motto 
surveillance measures taken by BSE and due to non-payment of Annual Membership Fees, 
the trading in the shares of the Company is suspended w.e.f. 27.08.2015. 

 
6. Dematerialization of Shares: 
 

99.90% of Company’s paid-up Equity Share Capital is in dematerialized form as on 31st 
March, 2024 and the balance 0.10% is in physical form. The Company’s Registrar and 
Transfer Agent is M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited having their registered 
office at Unit No.9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Gr Floor, J R Boricha Marg, Lower 
Parel, Mumbai - 400 011. 

 
7. Internal Financial Controls: 
 

As required under Section 134 (3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (5) (viii) 
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has adequate system of internal control 
commensurate with its size, scale, nature and complexity of business to ensure that all assets 
and investments are safeguard against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. These 
systems provide reasonable assurance in respect of providing financial and operational 
information, safeguarding the assets of the Company, adhering to the management 
policies besides ensuring compliance. 

 
8. Finance & Accounts: 
 

The Company is required to prepare financial statements under Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The estimates and 
judgments relating to financial statements are made on prudent basis, so as to reflect in a 
true and fair manner, the form and substance of transactions and reasonably present the 
Company’s state of affairs and profit for the Financial Year 2023-24. 

 
9. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates Companies: 
 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies. 
 
10. Deposits: 
 

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 
11. Statutory Auditors: 
 

(a) The members of the Company at the 38th AGM held on 30th September, 2023   appointed 
Mr. Girish G. Patwardhan (having Membership No. 042606), Chartered Accountants, 
Mumbai as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years and accordingly 
they hold their office till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the 
year 2027. 
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(b) Your Directors inform that the Auditors’ Report is unmodified i.e. it does not contain 
any qualifications, reservations or adverse remark or disclaimer as presented by the 
Statutory Auditors. All the details read together with the relevant notes to the accounts 
and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for further comments.   

 
12. Secretarial Auditors: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board has appointed M/s. 
Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai, as the 
Secretarial Auditors of the Company to undertake secretarial audit of the Company. The 
Secretarial Audit Report of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 is 
annexed to this report as Annexure A. 

 
13. Internal Auditors: 
 

The internal audit function provides an independent view to the Board of Directors, the 
Audit Committee and the Senior Management on the quality and efficacy of the internal 
controls, governance systems and processes. 

 
14. Reporting of Fraud by Auditors:  
 

During the year, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor have not reported, any 
incident of fraud committed in your Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit 
Committee and / or to the Board under Section143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
15. Annual Return: 
 

A copy of Annual Return as provided under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in 
the prescribed form, which will be filed with the Registrar of Companies / Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs. 

 
16. Particulars Regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption: 
 

Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies  
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires disclosure of particulars regarding conservation of 
Energy and Technology absorption. The Company is not having manufacturing facilities 
of its own; therefore, information required under this clause is not applicable to the 
Company.  

 
17. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR): 
 

The Company does not fall under the prescribed class of companies’ u/s 135(2) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility) Rules, 2014. Hence CSR is not applicable to the Company. 
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18. Human Resources: 
 

Your Company has always aspired to build a culture that demonstrates world-class 
standards in safety, environment and sustainability. People are our most valuable asset 
and we are committed to provide all our employees, a safe and healthy work environment. 
Our culture exemplifies our core values and nurtures innovation, creativity and diversity. 
We ensure alignment of business goals and individual goals to enable our employees to 
grow on personal as well as professional front. 
  

19. Meetings of the Board of Directors:    
 

The Board of Directors duly met 5 (five) times during the financial year, the details of the 
same are being given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the 
two consecutive meetings was within the period as prescribed under the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
20. Disqualification of Directors: 
 

During the year, the Company has received Form DIR-8 from all Directors as required under 
the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 that none of the Directors of your 
Company is disqualified to hold office as director and debarred from holding the office of a 
Director. 
 

21. Foreign Exchange Earnings / Outgo: 
 

The Company has neither incurred any expenditure nor earned any income in foreign 
exchange. 

 
22. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 

(1) Resignation of Independent Director:    
 

Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi (holding DIN 06479629) resigned from the 
position of Independent Director of the Company with effect from close of business 
hours of 26th May, 2023.    

 
(2) Appointment of Directors retiring by rotation: 

 
Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava (holding DIN 06874778), Director of the Company, 
will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers 
himself for reappointment. 

 
(3) Declaration by Independent Directors: 

 
The Company has received declarations from Independent Director of the Company 
confirming that meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.  
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23. Vigil Mechanism:  
 

Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 
read with Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and Regulations 22 of the 
Listing Regulations our Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism Framework 
(“Framework”), The objective of the Framework is to establish a redressal forum, which 
addresses all concerns raised on questionable practices and through which the Directors 
and employees can raise actual or suspected violations. The mechanism framed by our 
Company is in compliance with requirement of the Act.  

 
24. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments: 
 

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as set out in the notes to the accompanying 
financial statements of your Company. 

 
25. Nomination and Remuneration Policy: 
 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has adopted a 
policy which deals with the manner of selection and appointment of Directors, Senior 
Management and their remuneration. The policy is in compliance with the provisions of 
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
26. Related Party Transactions: 
 

Contracts/arrangement/transactions entered by the Company during Financial Year 2023-
2024 with related parties were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act 
and SEBI Listing Regulations. All related party transactions entered during Financial 
Year 2023-2024 were on arm’s length basis and no materially significant related party 
transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 
Company. None of the Directors have any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-à-
vis the Company. There were no transaction requiring disclosure under Section 134(3)(h) 
of the Act. Hence, the prescribed Form AOC–2 does not form a part of this report. 

 
27. Risk Management: 
 

The Company has long been following the principle of risk minimization as its norm in 
every industry. In accordance with Regulation 21 of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Board 
members were informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures after which 
the Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk 
management plan for the Company. As a matter of policy, these risks are assessed and 
appropriate steps are taken to mitigate the same. 

 
28. Safety: 
 

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
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29. Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts: 
 

During Financial Year 2023-2024, there were no significant and material orders passed 
by Regulators or Courts or Tribunal impacting the going concern status of the Company 
and its future operations. 

 
30. Material changes and commitments: 
 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates 
on the date of this report. 

 
31. Board Evaluation: 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of our Company empowers the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee to formulate a process for effective evaluation of the 
performance of Individual Directors, Committees of the Board and the Board as a whole. 
The Board of Directors formally assess their own performance based on parameters 
which, inter-alia, include performance of the Board on deciding long term strategies, 
rating the composition and mix of Board members, discharging of governance and 
fiduciary duties, handling critical and dissenting suggestions, etc. 
 
The parameters for performance evaluation of our Directors include contributions made 
at the Board meeting, attendance, instances of sharing best and next practices, domain 
knowledge, vision, strategy, engagement with senior management etc. The Chairperson 
of the respective Committees based on feedback received from the Committee members 
on the outcome of performance evaluation exercise of the Committee, share their report 
to the Board of Directors. 

 
32. Audit Committee: 
 

The Audit Committee is comprised of three directors. The composition of the Audit 
Committee is as follows: 
 

No. Name Designation Category 
1. Mr. Ravikant 

Kailashchandra Modi# 
Chairman Non-Executive Independent  

2. Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi * Chairman  Non-Executive Professional  
3. Mrs. Sarala Parmar Member Non-Executive Independent  
4. Mr. Sanjay Trivedi Member Executive -Professional   

 # Upto 26-05-2023   * From 26-05-2023 
 

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.  
 
33. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is comprised of three directors. The 
composition of the Remuneration Committee is as follows: 
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No. Name Designation Category 
1. Mr. Ravikant 

Kailashchandra Modi# 
Chairman Non-Executive Independent  

2. Mr. Sanjay Trivedi * Chairman   Executive Professional  
3. Mrs. Sarala Parmar Member  Non-Executive Independent  
4. Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi Member Non-Executive Professional  

 # Upto 26-05-2023   * From 26-05-2023 
 

All the recommendations made by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were 
accepted by the Board. 

 
34. Corporate Governance: 
 

Good corporate governance underpins the way we conduct business. Your Directors 
reaffirm their continued commitment to the highest level of corporate governance 
practices. Your Company fully adheres to the standards set out by the SEBI for corporate 
governance practices. Your Company is consistent in maintaining the exemplary 
standards of corporate governance in the management of its affairs and ensuring its 
activities reflect the culture we wish to nurture with our colleagues and other 
stakeholders. 

 
35. Secretarial Standards of ICSI: 

 
During the year under review, the Company has complied with Secretarial Standards 1 and 
2, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) read with the MCA 
circulars issued from time to time.  

 
36. Ratio of Remuneration: 
 

The information pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Directors is 
furnished hereunder: 

 
(Amount in hundreds) 

Name and Designation Remuneration 
for Financial 
Year 2023-24 

% increase 
/(decrease) 

from 
previous year 

Ratio/Times 
per median of 

employee 
remuneration 

Harish Kanta Srivastava 
(Director) 

825 12.24% N.A. 

 
The particulars of the employees as required under Rule 5(2) and rule 5(3) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not 
applicable to the Company as none of the employees of the Company was in receipt of 
remuneration as prescribed under the said Rules. 
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37. Share Capital: 
 

A) Buy Back of Securities 
 

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year. 
 

B) Sweat Equity 
 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year. 
 

C) Bonus Shares 
 

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year. 
 

D) Employees Stock Option Plan 
 

The Company has not provided any stock option plan during the year. 
 
38. Directors Responsibility Statement: 
 

According to the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
directors confirm that: 

 
a) in the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, 

the applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 
III to the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same; 

 
b) the accounting policies as selected are consistently applied and made judgements 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent manner so as to ensure true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024 and of the profit 
of the Company for the year ended on that date; 

 
c) adequate accounting records are maintained in accordance with the provisions of the 

Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d) financial statements have been drawn up on a going concern basis; 

 
e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating 
effectively; and 

 
f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
 
39. Cyber security governance:  

 
Cyber security governance includes a board member overseeing the cybersecurity 
strategy and the executive management team, accountable for managing cybersecurity. 
The Senior Management track all the recent happenings related to cyber security risks on 
ongoing and periodical basis and solves the related issues. 
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40. Acknowledgment: 
 

Your director would like to express earnest regard to all employees for their ardent 
enthusiasm and interminable efforts directed towards lodging significant and effective 
contributions to the Company. Our heartiest gratitude is further undertaken to be rendered 
to all our stakeholders. We look forward for bestowal of your continued support and 
solidarity in future as we diligently strive to deliver enhanced value for our stakeholders.   

 
 
Registered Office:                    For and on behalf of the Board 
Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, 
A Wing, Navkar Building,  
Yashwant Gaurav Complex, 
Nalasopara (West),      Sd/-           Sd/- 
Palghar - 401 203.                    Harish Kanta Srivastava          Sanjay Trivedi 
      DIN: 06874778                    DIN: 09216074 
Dated: 31st August, 2024        Director                                 Director 
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B-614, Crystal Plaza, Opp. Infinity Mall, 
New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-   

 ̀
 

MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT F.Y. 2023-24 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
 

To, 
The Members, 
M/s. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited 
Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, A Wing, Navkar Building, 
Yashwant Gaurav Complex, Nalasopara (West), 
Palghar, Thane-401203. 
 
 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by M/s. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
 

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and return is filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, 
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 has complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
 

 

We have examined the books, papers; minutes’ books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (’SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-lawsframed thereunder;  

 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct lnvestment and External Commercial Borrowings  
 

(v) The   following   Regulations   and   Guidelines   prescribed   under   the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (’SEBI Act'):- 
 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 
 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; 
 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; During the financial year under review, the Company has not issued any capital 
and has not raised and fund through public. Hence the provision of said regulation are not 
applicable to the Company. 
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Practicing Company Secretary 
  

 
+91 8087022615   
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rocservicesmumbai@gmail.com 

 

B-614, Crystal Plaza, Opp. Infinity Mall, 
New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-   

 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations 2021 - During the financial year under review, the Company has not issued any 
shares/options under the (ESOP) said guidelines / regulations. Hence the provisions of the said 
regulation are not applicable to the company.; 

 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021 – As the company has not issued any debt securities during the period under 
review the provisions of the said regulation are not applicable to the company; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; -As the Company is not 
registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year under review, the said 
Regulation is not applicable to the Company;  

 
(h) The Securities   and   Exchange   Board   of   India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 - The 

equity shares of the company are neither delisted nor proposed to be delisted. Hence the provision 
of said regulation not applicable to the company; 

 
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 The Company 

has not bought back or propose to buy-back any of its securities during the year under review, hence 
the said regulation is not applicable to the company; 

 
(vi) Having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the Company, information representation provided 

by management and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-
check basis, the following laws are also applicable on company; 

 
i. Maharashtra state Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act 1975; 
ii. Minimum Wages Act. 

 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

a) Secretarial Standards with respect to Meeting of Board of Director(SS-1), General Meeting (SS-2) and 
Dividend (SS-3) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India related to Board meetings, 
General Meeting and Dividend;; 
 

 ii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. Except the following Observations: 
 
i) During the year under review Company Status on BSE Portal is SDD Non-Compliant Details of 
Compliance Officer & Suspended due to Penal reasons, suspended due to non- payment of ALF dues. 
 

ii) During the year under review, we have raised the observation for certain entries which were not entered 
in the SDD software of the company, further the management noted the observation and provided assurance 
to comply with the same. 
 
iii) Composition of Board is not as per the provisions of Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 
 
iv) The company website is not functional as per Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015; 
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I further report that: 

 
I) The Board of Directors of the Company is not constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes made in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act. 
 

II) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, whereas in some cases Board meetings 
called on shorter notice for which the company has complied the requirements of shorter notice meetings, 
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

III)  Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were taken 
unanimously. 
 

IV) There are adequate systems and processes in the Company, commensurate with the size and operations of 
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 
We further report that: 
 

During the year under review, the no events or actions had a major bearing on its affairs in pursuance of 
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs. 

 
 

We further report that: 
 

During the audit period, there were no instances of: 

(i) Public/Rights/Preferential issue of Shares/debentures/ sweat equity. 

(ii) Redemption/buy-back of securities. 

(iii) Foreign technical collaborations. 

 
                                                                                                                 For Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associates 

                                                                                                       Practicing Company Secretary 
 
 

                                                                                        ___________________ 
                                                                                                Abhilasha Chaudhary, Proprietor 

                                                                                               ACS No. 62496, CP No.: 23604 
                                                                                                                  UDIN - A062496F000966113 

 
Date: 31/08/2024 

 
 

Note:    
 

 This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE A” and 
forms an integral part if this report. 
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Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report F.Y. 2023-24 

 

To, 
The Members, 
M/s. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited 
Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, A Wing, Navkar Building, 
Yashwant Gaurav Complex, Nalasopara (West), 
Palghar, Thane-401203. 
 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
 

Management’s Responsibility 
 

1) It is the Responsibility of Management of the Company to maintain Secretarial records, device proper 
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure 
that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 

2) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test 
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and 
practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3) I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the 

Company. 
 

4) Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules 
and regulations and happenings of events etc. 

 
5) The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 

the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on 
test basis. 

 

 

Disclaimer 
 

6) The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

                                                                                                                                                                          
For Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associates                                                                                         

Practicing Company Secretary 
 
                                                                                       

___________________                                                                                                
Abhilasha Chaudhary, Proprietor                                                                                              

ACS No. 62496, CP No.: 23604 
                                                                              UDIN – A062496F000966113  

 
Date: 31/08/2024  
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
The Company believes that good governance facilitates efficient, effective and entrepreneurial 
management that can deliver stakeholder value over long term. It is about commitment to 
values and ethical business conduct. It is a set of laws, regulations, processes and customs 
affecting the way a company is directed, administrated, controlled or managed. Good corporate 
governance forms the foundation for successful and integral organizations, institutions, and 
markets. It is based on the principles of integrity, fairness, equity, transparency, accountability, 
and commitment to values. These practices stem from an organization’s culture and mindset, 
and their effectiveness depends on regular review, preferably by independent parties.  
 
The Company has developed a corporate governance framework which ensures effective board 
governance procedures, strong internal control systems, accountability and transparency. The 
Company has implemented various codes and policies to ensure best corporate governance 
practices at all levels. By upholding these practices, the Company aims to create an efficient 
and sustainable environment that benefits its stakeholders in the long run. The Company is 
committed in seeking opportunities for improvements on an ongoing basis 
 
This report outlines compliance with requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended 
(the ‘Act’) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 
amended as applicable to the Company. As will be seen, the Company’s corporate governance 
practices and disclosures are well beyond complying with the statutory and regulatory 
requirements stipulated in the applicable laws. 
 
1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 

The Company recognizes its role as a corporate citizen and endeavors to adopt the best 
practices and the highest standards of corporate governance through transparency in 
business ethics, accountability to its customers, investors, regulators and other stakeholder. 
The Company’s activities are carried out in accordance with good corporate practices and 
the Company is constantly striving to better these practices by adopting best practices. 
 
The Company believes that governance practices enable the Management to direct and 
control the affairs of the Company in an efficient manner and to achieve the Company’s 
goal of maximizing value for all its stakeholders. The Company will continue to focus its 
resources, strengths and strategies to achieve its vision, while upholding the core values of 
transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability, which are fundamental to our 
Company. Your Company confirms compliance of Corporate Governance as contained in 
Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
as amended, the details of which are given below. 

 
Key elements of Corporate Governance 
 
 Compliance with applicable law. 

 
 Number of Board and Committee meetings more than the statutory requirement, 

including meetings dedicated for discussing strategy, operating plans and risks. 
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 Board comprises of directors from diverse backgrounds and substantial experience, 
who are able to provide appropriate guidance to executive management as required. 

 
 Panel of independent directors with outstanding track record and reputation. 

 
 Confidential Board evaluation process where each Board member evaluates the 

performance of every director, Committees of the Board, the Chairman of the Board 
and the Board as a whole. 

 
 Presentations by key senior management team ('SMT') members of the Company to 

familiarize the directors with key elements of the businesses. 
 
 
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 

(i) Composition and Category of Directors as on 31st March, 2024: 
 

Sr. No. Name Category 
1. Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava Executive 
2. Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar Non-Executive 
3. Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi Non-Executive 
4. Mr. Sanjay Trivedi Executive 

 
Independent Director is defined as one who apart from receiving sitting fee as a 
director, does not have any other material pecuniary relationship or transactions in his 
personal capacity with the Company, its promoters & management. 

 
 

(ii) Meetings and Attendance of Directors during the financial year 2023-24: 
 

During the financial year 2023-24, the Board of Directors met 5 (five) times.  
 
The meetings were held on 26-05-2023, 12-08-2023, 05-09-2023, 08-11-2023 and on 
05-02-2024.  
 
Attendance of Directors in meetings held during the financial year 2023-24: 

 

Name of the Directors 
No. of Board 

Meeting attended 
in the F. Y. 2023-24 

Attendance at 
Last AGM 

(30-09-2023) 
Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava 5 Yes 
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar 5 Yes 

Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi 5 Yes 
Mr. Sanjay Trivedi 5 Yes 

Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi#   1 NA 
   # Upto 26-05-2023  
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(iii) Directorships and Committees position held in other Companies as on 31st 

March, 2024 
 

Name of the Director 
 
 
  

No. of 
outside 

Directorship 
held 

No. of committee 
positions 

Directorship 
in other 

listed 
entities 

As a 
chairman 

As a 
member 

Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava 0 None None None 
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar 0 None None None 

Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi 0 None None None 
Mr. Sanjay Trivedi 0 None None None 

Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra 
Modi#   0 None None None 

 # Upto 26-05-2023 
 

Only three Committees viz. Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
and Nomination and Remuneration committee are considered. 

 
 

(iv) Disclosure of relationships between Director inter-se: 
 

Table given below shows the relationship between the Directors: 
 

Name of the Directors Category 
Relationship between 

Directors Inter-se 
Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava Executive None 
Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar Independent None 

Mr. Sanjay Trivedi Executive Brother of Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi 
Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi 

 
Non-Executive 

Non-Independent 
Brother of Mr. Sanjay Trivedi 

 
 

(v) Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors in the Company: 
  

The Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors in the Company as on 31st March, 2024 
 

Name of Directors Category No. of shares  
Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi# Non-Executive Independent Nil 

Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar Non-Executive Independent Nil 
Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi Non-Executive Non-Independent  Nil 

# Upto 26-05-2023 
 
 

(vi) Independent Directors: 
   

In compliance with Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has a structured programme for 
orientation and training of Directors at the time of their joining so as to enable them 
to understand the nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business 
model of the Company and roles, rights and responsibilities of independent directors. 
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The questionnaires are prepared considering the business of the Company and details 
of the Policy for the familiarization programmes for the Independent Directors are 
laid down. 

 
The Board of Directors confirm that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions 
specified in the Act and Listing Regulations and are independent of management. 

 
 

(vii) Skills, Expertise and Competencies of the Board 
 

The Board has adopted the Policy which includes the criteria for selection of board 
members and their remuneration to ensure that the Board composition is balanced 
with the requisite skillsets, so that the Company benefits from new insights, guidance 
and challenges to business proposals. It states about the appointment criteria and 
qualifications of the Directors on the Board of Company and the matters related to 
remuneration of the Directors. In terms of the requirement of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations, the Board has identified the core skills/expertise/ competencies of the 
Directors in the context of the Company’s business for effective functioning and as 
available with the Board. These are as follows: 

 
Skill / Expertise/ Competence Whether available with the Board 

Strategy and Planning Yes 
Governance, Risk and Compliance Yes 

Leadership Yes 
Team Management Yes 

Accounting and Finance Yes 
Business Development Yes 
Compliance and Risk Yes 

Personal Values Yes 
Relevant Industry Experience Yes 
Knowledge and Experience Yes  

 
 
3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

(i) Terms of Reference 
 

The Audit Committee has been mandated with the terms of reference as specified in 
Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & enumerated in section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and covers all the aspects stipulated by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Guidelines. 

 
(ii) Composition, Name of Members and Chairman 

 
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, four Audit Committee Meetings 
were held on 26-05-2023, 12-08-2023, 08-11-2023 and 05-02-2024. 
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The composition of Audit Committee and attendance of each Director at their 
meetings are as follows: 

 
Name Designation Category No. of 

meetings 
attended 

Mr. Ravikant 
Kailashchandra Modi# 

Chairman Non-Executive Independent 
1 

Mrs. Sarala Girdhar Parmar Member Non-Executive Independent 4 
Mr. Sanjay Trivedi Member Executive Professional 4 

Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi* Chairman Non-Executive Non- Independent 3 
# Upto 26-05-2023  * From 26-05-2023  

 
(iii) Invitee: (Being entitled to attend as per relevant provisions of applicable laws/rules 

and/or as and when felt necessary) 
 

(a) The Statutory Auditor Mr. Girish G. Patwardhan (having Membership No. 
042606), Chartered Accountant, Mumbai. 

 
(iv) An Audit Committee meeting was held on 26th May, 2023 where the Annual Financial 

Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 were reviewed and examined by the 
members of the Audit Committee before recommending the same to the Board of 
Directors for their perusal and adoption. 

 
The Audit Committee reviewed the Quarterly / Half Yearly Un-Audited Financial 
Results on the following dates before recommending the same to the Board. 

 
Financial Reporting Date of approval 

Quarter/Year ended 31st March, 2023                26th May, 2023 
Quarter ended 30th June, 2023 12th August, 2023 

Quarter/Half Year ended 30th September 2023      8th November, 2023 
Quarter ended 31st December, 2023    5th February, 2024 

 
 
4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:       
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
requirements of Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has proper 
constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and terms of reference before the 
Committee are as under: 

 
(i) Terms of Reference: 

 
(a) The Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, 

positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to the Board 
a policy, relating to remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
and other employees. 
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(b) The Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become directors and 
who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria 
laid, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out 
evaluation of every Director’s performance. 

 
(ii) Remuneration Policy: 

 
The Company’s remuneration policy aims to attract and retain talent and is in 
accordance with the industries practices. The policy ensures equity, fairness and 
consistency in rewarding the employees on the basis of performance against 
earmarked objectives. 

 
(iii) Composition, Name of Members and Chairman: 

 
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, two committee meetings were held 
on 26-05-2023 and on 12-08-2023. The composition of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and attendance of each Director are as follows: 

 

Name Designation Category 
No. of 

meetings 
attended 

Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra Modi# Chairman Non-Executive Independent 1 
Mrs. Sarala Parmar Member Non-Executive Independent 2 

Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi Member Non-Executive Non-Independent 2 
Mr. Sanjay Trivedi* Chairman Executive Professional 1 

# Upto 26-05-2023   * From 26-05-2023  
 

(iv) Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors: 
 

Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company has evaluated the 
performances of each Independent Director. 

 
The Evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Independent Directors 
comprises of the following key areas: 
 
a)  Quality and value of contribution to Board deliberations; 
b)  Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings; 
c)  Providing perspectives and feedback going beyond information provided by 

the management; 
 
 
5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 
 

a) Pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors: 
 

The Non-Executive Directors had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the 
Company during the year 2023-24. 
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b) Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors: 
 

None of the Non - Executive Directors is being paid any remuneration. 
 
 

c) Details of remuneration / sitting fees paid to Directors during the year ended March 
31, 2024 and shares held by them on that date are as follows: 

 
Name Remuneration Shares held 

Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava  825 hundreds Nil 
 
 
6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
requirements of Regulation 20 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the terms of reference before 
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board are as under: 
 
(i) The Company has a ‘Stakeholders Relationship Committee’ to approve transfer and 

transmission of securities, issue of duplicate certificates, review of share 
dematerialization, monitoring the performance of company’s Registrar and Transfer 
Agent and deals with other shareholder related issues.  

 
 

(ii) The Committee shall consider and resolve the grievances of the shareholders of the 
company including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual 
report and non- receipt of declared dividends, etc. 

 
 

(iii) During the year ended 31st March, 2024, two Committee meetings were held on 26-
05-2023 and 12-08-2023. The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee and the attendance of each Director at their meetings are as follows: 

 
Name Designation Category No. of 

meetings 
attended 

Mr. Ravikant Kailashchandra 
Modi# 

Chairman Non-Executive Independent  
1 

Mrs. Sarala Parmar Member Non-Executive Independent  2 
Mr. Sanjay Trivedi Member Executive Professional   2 

Mr. Bhavesh Trivedi*  Chairman  Non-executive non-independent  1 
   # Upto 26-05-2023   * from 26-05-2023 

 
(iv) Number of Shareholders’ complaints received during the year :   Nil 

 
  Number not solved to the satisfaction of the Shareholders    :   Nil 

   
  Number of pending share Transfers                :   Nil 
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7. GENERAL BODY MEETING: 
 

(i) Details of the last three Annual General Meetings: 
 

AGM Date of meeting Location Time 
36th 30-09-2021 142-143, 1st Floor, Ostwal Ornate, 

Building No. 2, Jesal Park, 
Bhayander (East), Thane - 401 105. 

05:30 p.m. 
 
 

37th 30-09-2022  Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, 
A Wing, Navkar Building, 

Yashwant Gaurav Complex, 
Nalasopara (West), Palghar - 401203. 

11:30 a.m. 

38th  30-09-2023  Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, 
A Wing, Navkar Building, 

Yashwant Gaurav Complex, 
Nalasopara (West), Palghar - 401203. 

11:30 a.m. 

 
(ii) Special Resolution passed in previous three AGMs: 

 
AGM Date Special Resolutions passed 
30-09-2021 

 
Shifting of Registered Office of the Company from one city to 
another city within the same State 

30-09-2022 No Special Resolution was passed 
30-09-2023 No Special Resolution was passed 

 
(iii) Postal Ballot:  

 
During the F.Y. 2023-24, there was no special resolution passed through postal ballot 
process. None of the business is proposed to be transacted through Postal Ballot. 

 
 
8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

Quarterly Results The quarterly results as approved and taken on 
record by the Board of Directors of the 
Company generally within one and half month 
of the close of the relevant quarters are sent 
forthwith to the Stock Exchange, Mumbai and 
published in the pro forma as prescribed in the 
Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Any website where displayed www.maajtl.com 
Whether it also displays official news 
release 

No 

Whether presentations made to 
institutional investors or to analyst 

No request as such was received 

 
 

Annual Report 2023-24 Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

30



9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 
 

(i) Financial Year 1st April to 31st March 
(ii) Dividend Payment Date N.A. 
(iii) Listing on Stock Exchanges The Shares of the Company are listed at BSE 

Limited, Mumbai. 
(iv) Listing Fees The Company is yet to pay the listing fees for 

the financial year 2023-24 
(v) Stock Code 

BSE 
ISIN 

 
511082 
INE403N01029 

(vi) Depository Connectivity National Securities Depository Ltd.  
Central Depository Services (India) Limited  

(vii) Stock Market Data: 
 

No data is available since no trade has taken 
place during the financial year 2023-24. 

(viii) Performance of share price of 
Company in comparison to the 
BSE Sensex: 

The trading in the shares of the Company on 
BSE is suspended w.e.f. 27.08.2015. 

(ix) Registrar & Transfer Agents: 
The Company has appointed Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. as a common 
agency for share registry work (both physical & electronic) for all matters 
connected with transfers and transmission of shares and also dematerialization of 
shares and other related functions. 
PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 
Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Ground Floor, J. R. Bhoricha Marg,  
Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400 011.    

(x) Share Transfer System: 
With a view to expedite the process of share transfers, the Board of Directors has 
delegated the power of share transfer to Stakeholders Relationship Committee of 
the Board. The shares for transfer received in physical mode by the Company, 
are transferred expeditiously and thereafter, option letter is sent to the 
transferee(s) for dematerialization, Confirmation in respect of the request for 
dematerialization of shares is sent to the respective depositories, i.e. NSDL and 
CDSL within 7 days. 

 
(xi) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024: 
 

(a)  According to Category holdings: 
 

Category No. of 
shareholders 

% of 
shareholders 

No. of 
shares 

% of 
shares 

Promoters     
Individual 9 2.56 490035 0.63 
Corporate Bodies 0 0.00 0 0.00 
Public     
Individual/HUF 301 85.51 69604055 88.75 
Corporate Bodies 35 9.94 7890578 10.06 
N.R.I.  1 0.29 25 0.00 
Clearing Members 6 1.70 440307 0.56 
Total 352 100.00 78425000 100.00 
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(b) According to Number of Equity Shares: 

 
No. of Equity Shares 

held 
No. of 

shareholders 
% of 

shareholders 
No. of 
shares 

% of 
shares 

1-5,000 141 40.06 45104 0.06 
5,001-10,000 8 2.27 32862 0.04 
10,001-20,000 10 2.84 90130 0.11 
20,001-30,000 10 2.84 129633 0.17 
30,001-40,000 3 0.85 52450 0.07 
40,001-50,000 4 1.14 90412 0.12 

50,001-1,00,000 26 7.39 1022856 1.30 
1,00,001 and Above 150 42.61 76961553 98.13 

Total 352 100.00 78425000 100.00 
 
 

(xii) Dematerialization of Shares 
and liquidity 

99.90% Company Equity Share’s 
dematerialized as on 31.03.2024 

(xiii) Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ 
Warrants or any Convertible 
Instruments, conversion date 
and likely impact on equity 

Not applicable 

(xiv) Plant Locations The Company is not engaged in any 
manufacturing activities hence do not 
have any plant. 

(xv) Address for Correspondence 
 

The shareholders may address their 
communications/ suggestions/ queries/ 
grievances to our share transfer agent: 
M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private 
Limited 
Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, 
Gr. Floor, J. R. Bhoricha Marg, 
Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400 011.                       

(xvi) Credit Rating Nil 
(xvii) Shareholders’ and Investors’ 

Grievances 
The Board of Directors of the Company 
have constituted a Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee to specifically 
look into and resolve grievances of 
security-holders, viz., shareholders and 
deposit holders. The Composition of the 
Committee and details on investor 
complaints received during the year are 
given under the head Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee. 
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10. DISCLOSURES 
 

Disclosure on materially significant related 
party transactions i.e. transactions of the 
Company of material nature, with its 
Promoters, the Directors or the 
Management, their subsidiaries or relatives 
etc. that may have potential conflict with the 
interest of the Company at large. 

There are no materially significant 
related party transactions i.e., 
transactions of the Company of material 
nature, with its promoters, directors or 
the management or relatives etc. that 
may have potential conflict with the 
interests of the Company at large. 

Details of Non-compliance by the 
Company, penalties, and strictures imposed 
on the Company by Stock Exchange or 
SEBI or any Statutory Authority or any 
matter related to Capital Market during last 
three years. 

None 

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism 
/ whistle blower policy 

The Company has established a 
mechanism for employees to report 
concerns about unethical behavior, 
actual or suspected fraud, or violation of 
code of conduct or ethics policy. 

Details of compliance with mandatory 
requirements and adoption of non-
mandatory requirements 

The Company has complied with all the 
mandatory requirements of Regulation 
27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. Details of these compliances 
along with non-mandatory requirements 
adopted by the Company have been 
given in relevant section of this report. 

Material Subsidiary The Company has no material 
subsidiary 

Web link for policy on dealing with related 
party transactions 

www.maajtl.com 

Commodity Price risk or foreign exchange 
risk and hedging activities 

Company did not engage in Commodity 
& hedging activities during the year. 

Utilization of funds raised through 
preferential allotment or qualified 
institutions placement as specified under 
Regulation 32 (7A) 

The Company has not raised funds 
through preferential allotment or 
qualified institutions placement as 
specified under Regulation 32 (7A) 

Certificate regarding no-disqualification of 
Directors 

A certificate from M/s. Abhilasha 
Chaudhary & Associates, Practicing 
Company Secretary has been obtained 
stating that none of the directors on the 
Board of the Company have been 
debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or continuing as directors of 
companies by the SEBI / Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory 
authority. The Certificate is annexed to 
this Report on Corporate Governance. 
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Fees paid to Statutory Auditors Total fees of Rs. 15,000/- (Rupees 
Fifteen Thousand only) for year 2023-
24, for all the services was paid by the 
Company to the statutory auditor and all 
entities in the network firm/ network 
entity of which the statutory auditor is a 
part. 

Criteria for making payments to Non- 
Executive Directors 

Independent Directors are not paid any 
remuneration other than the sitting fee 
for attending meetings of the Board and 
the Committees thereof as approved by 
the Board. 

Compliance with the Code of Conduct In compliance with the provisions of 
Regulation 17(5) of Listing Regulations, 
the Company has adopted “Code of 
Conduct for Board of Directors and 
Senior Management” (Code). The Code 
is available on Company’s website. 

Prohibition of Insider Trading In compliance with the provisions of 
Regulation 9 of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the 
Company had adopted a Code of 
Conduct for Prohibition of Insider 
Trading and the same is available on 
Company’s website. 

Information on Deviation from Accounting  
Standards, if any 

No deviations from Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) in preparation of 
annual accounts for the Financial Year 
2023-24. 

Policy for Determination of Material 
Subsidiary and Governance of Subsidiaries 

In terms of the provisions of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations, your Company has 
a Policy for Determination of Material 
Subsidiary and Governance of 
Subsidiaries and the same is available on 
Company’s website. 

 
 
11. DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF 

WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
The disclosure as required under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is given below: 

 
(a). number of complaints filed during the financial year   : Nil 
(b). number of complaints disposed of during the financial year   : Nil 
(c). number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year : Nil 
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12. COMPLIANCE OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE REPORT: 
 
During the year 2023-24, the Company has complied with the requirements of 
Corporate Governance Report as mentioned in sub-paras (2) to (10) of Para C of 
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 

 
 
13. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF 

SCHEDULE II OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015: 
 
The Company has adopted following non-mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 
and Part E of Schedule II of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 
 
a) Reporting of Internal Auditor – The Internal Auditor directly reports to the Audit 

Committee. 
 
14. DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ 

UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT: 
 

The Company does not have any of its securities lying in demat/unclaimed suspense 
account arising out of public/ bonus/ right issues as at 31st March, 2024. Hence, the 
particulars relating to aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding securities 
in suspense account and other related matters does not arise. 

 
 

DECLARATION – CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
I, Harish Kanta Srivastava, Director of the Company, do hereby declare that all the Board 
members and Senior management personnel of the Company have affirmed their compliance 
on an annual basis with the Code of Conduct as laid down by the Company pursuant to 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V (Part D) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
 
 
             sd/- 
Place: Nalasopara                Harish Kanta Srivastava 
Dated: 31st August, 2024                  Director 
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ABHILASHA CHAUDHARY & ASSOCIATES  
Practicing Company Secretary 
  

 
+91 8087022615   
+91 8319353813 

csabhilashachaudhary@gmail.com 
rocservicesmumbai@gmail.com 

 

B-614, Crystal Plaza, Opp. Infinity Mall, 
New Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-   

 ̀
 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
To, 
The Members, 
M/s. Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited 
Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, A Wing, Navkar Building, 
Yashwant Gaurav Complex, Nalasopara (West), 
Palghar, Thane-401203 
 

 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of M/s Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited,  having (CIN- L74999MH1985PLC035104) and 
having Registered office at Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, A Wing, Navkar Building, Yashwant Gaurav 
Complex, Nalasopara (West), Palghar, Thane-401203 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in), BSE as considered 
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none 
of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st 
March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
other Statutory Authority 
 
Sr. No. Name of directors  DIN Date of 

Appointment 
Status of Director 

1 Sarala Girdhar Parmar 00655503 14/04/2015 Active  
2 Harish Kanta Srivastava 06874778 30/05/2019 Active 
3 Bhavesh Shantilal Trivedi 09216039 04/09/2021 Active 
4 Sanjay Shantilalji Trivedi 09216074 04/09/2021 Active 

 
I further hereby inform that, ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of Director on 
the Board is the responsibility of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue this certificate based on 
verification of documents and information available in the public domain. This certificate is neither 
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with 
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

For Abhilasha Chaudhary & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

 
Sd/- 
Abhilasha Chaudhary,  
Proprietor 
Mem. No. 62496; COP: 23604 
UDIN: A062496F000966223 
 
Date: 31/08/2024 

 

 

Annual Report 2023-24 Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

36



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) 
 
Overall Review 
 
The Indian Textile industry witnessed major challenges in 2023 due to fluctuating cotton 
prices, diminishing demand, capacity under-utilization and dumping of imported fabrics and 
garments from China and Bangladesh. An overview of the industry scenario in 2023 and 
what needs to be done to pull the industry out of the quagmire in 2024. 
 
The Indian domestic market is sluggish too. Even the festival season did not bring cheers to 
the manufacturers, unlike earlier years. It seems that the people are giving preference for food 
items, buying consumer equipment, gadgets like mobiles, i-pads, etc. as also cars and bikes 
over garments. The spinning sector reeled under high under-utilization due to reduced yarn 
imports by China as well as reduced buying by weavers and knitters. Reduced exports and 
dull local consumption resulted in trouble for the local textile industry. The PLI and PM 
Mitra schemes are expected to attract investments in man-made fibre and technical textile 
products and reduce the import dependability over the years. The athleisure and sportswear 
segment has however shown tremendous growth with the brands doubling their sales in the 
last two years. However, in this segment too most of the man-made fibre spandex fabrics 
have been imported from China, Vietnam and Taiwan. The margins of the textile mills are 
under pressure, although the cotton prices have stabilized by now around 2-year low. 
 
Market Overview 
 
The textile industry has been an integral part of human civilization, catering to one of our 
basic needs – clothing. It is the place where art, technology and commerce intersect to create 
fabrics that cloth us and furnish our homes. 
In recent years, the textile market in India has seen remarkable growth and a surge in creative 
innovation. As per reports, the Indian textile industry reached a noteworthy achievement by 
setting a record for its July 2023 exports, totaling an impressive 127.6 million kilograms of 
spun yarn.  This marked an astonishing 108.4% increase from the same month in the previous 
year and a 56.7% rise from June 2023. This growth is expected to continue in the coming 
years, driven by increasing consumer demand for natural as well as manmade fabrics, both 
domestically and internationally. 
 
We look forward to 2024, let’s explore the revolutionary trends shaping the textile industry. 
 
1. Emphasis On Sustainability 
2. Increasing Focus on Technical Textiles 
3. Increasing Demand for Man-made Fibres 
4. Growing Need for Yarn Quality 
5. Demand For Natural Fibres 
6. Rise In Digital Textile Printing 
 
Indian textile industry – SWOT analysis:  
 
A SWOT analysis is a widely used method in market research that helps organizations gain 
insights into their operating environment, enabling them to make informed decisions and 
develop effective strategies. It provides a structured approach to assess both internal and 
external factors that impact a company’s performance and identify areas for improvement. 
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Strength 

- Labor Market Flexibility 
- Global Demand 
- Increasing Industry Involvement 
- Economic zones existent 

 
Weakness 

- Inadequate modern machinery 
- Unsatisfactory forecasting 
- Incapable of going with the flow 
- Dependency on the potential buyers 

 
Opportunity 

- Buyer interest in the Asian market 
- International buyers can use the transparent costing facility 
- The government and NGOs offer training programs 
- Productivity initiatives by buyers 

 
 Threats 

- High production costs and a low profit margin. 
- The cost of shipment on board 
- Challenges posed by a political and environmental crisis 
- New Innovations in Textile Manufacturing: AirDrobe & Fiber Spray Clothing 

 
Segment-wise/Product-wise Performance 
 
Your Company has only one reporting segment.  
 
Internal Control System and their Adequacy: 
 
The internal control systems have been designed to effectively and efficiently handle the 
dynamic and complex nature of business operations of the Company. The internal control 
systems and environment are commensurate to the scale and volumes of the business with 
adequate segregation of roles and responsibilities. The executives of the Company keep 
themselves abreast with the detailed documentation of its policies and SOPs, which are 
regularly reviewed and updated by the management. The statutory auditors of the Company 
critically review the internal control environment to arrive at their opinion about the financial 
performance of the Company. 
 
The Company also has a strong internal audit framework as approved by the Audit 
Committee which ensures detailed coverage of the processes and systems needed to 
safeguard its assets, prevention and detection of errors and frauds, ensure accuracy and 
completeness of accounting transactions thus enabling timely preparation of reliable financial 
information. The various committees of the board, including the Audit Committee, 
periodically review the observations and recommendations of the internal auditors to further 
improve the systems and processes. 
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Safety, Health and Environment 
 
Your Company as a matter of policy gives greater importance to safety, health and 
environment and also ensures compliance with applicable legislative requirements.  
 
Human Resources  
 
People are our key pillars of strength. This belief was further strengthened as our people 
showed tremendous resilience and extraordinary commitment during the pandemic times to 
bring the Company back to its core performance. 
 
The Company firmly believes that Human Capital is its most important asset.  
 
Key Financial Ratios: 
 
In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2018 (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company 
is required to give details of significant changes in Key sector-specific financial ratios. 
 
The ratio of current year is not comparable with previous year since there was no business 
activity in current year due to unfavorable market conditions in the textile industry. 
 
Cautionary Statement:  
 
The report contains forward looking statements describing expectations, estimates, plans or 
words with similar meaning. Your Company’s results may differ depending on various 
factors. Your Company cannot guarantee that the assumptions and estimates in the forward-
looking statements are accurate or will be realized. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To the Members of  

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements  

 

Opinion  

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited (“the 

Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the statement of Profit 

and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its loss, and its cash 

flows for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone 

Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash 

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 

for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 

process. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 

financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 
 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 

rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the 

public interest benefits of such communication. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as amended, 

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the 

Act and on basis of such checks of books and records of the company as we considered 

appropriate and according the information and explanations given to us, we give in the 

“Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.  

(iii) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(iv) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 subject to the possible effects of the matters 

described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraphs. 

(v) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 

2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 

on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 

Act. 

(vi) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

of the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

report in Annexure “B”.  

(vii) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 

financial position.  

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 

for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
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d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 

other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 

shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate 

Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the 

Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,  

no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; and 

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in 

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe 

that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-

statement. 

e) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in 

contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

(viii) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) 

of the Act: 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in 

accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any 

director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act 

which are required to be commented upon by us.  

 

 

For Girish Gajanan Patwardhan 

Chartered Accountants 

      

 

 

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan 

Mumbai       Proprietor  

May 29, 2024       Membership No.: 042606 

UDIN: 24042606BKGZXI4008 
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MAA JAGDAMBE TRADELINKS LIMITED 

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

(Referred to in Paragraph (1) of our Report of even date) 

 

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

 

  (B) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not own any 

intangible assets during the year. 

 

 (b) As explained to us, all the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified 

by the management during the period at reasonable interval and no material 

discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

 

 (c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not own any immovable 

property during the year. 

 

 (d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its 

Property, plant and equipment or Intangible assets or both during the year. 

 

 (e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or 

pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of 

Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

    

(ii) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the company does not hold any Physical 

Inventory. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.   

 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any 

working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks and 

financial institution on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the 

year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.   

    

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided guarantee or 

security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 

companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. 

Accordingly, clauses 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.   

 

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, or made any investments, 

or provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 and Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013.  

    

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits 

from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.  
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(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not 

prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

for the services provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books 

of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax 

(‘GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess 

and other material statutory dues wherever applicable have generally been regularly 

deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and 

explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident 

fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other 

material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than 

six months from the date they became payable. 

 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of GST, 

Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of 

Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited 

by the Company on account of any dispute. 

    

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed 

any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax 

assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 

    

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in 

repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any 

lender. 

 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a 

wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government 

authority. 

 

 (c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the 

Company has not raised any term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

 

 (d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on 

short-term basis have been utilised for long term purposes. 

 

 (e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company 

has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 

obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under the 

Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 
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 (f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed 

by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge 

of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. 

    

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 

offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 

debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

    

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality 

outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the 

Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit. 

 

 (b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been 

filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

 

 (c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 

received any whistle blower complaint during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(c) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

    

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi 

Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

    

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions 

with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 

and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable 

accounting standards. 

    

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our 

opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 

nature of its business. 

 

 (b) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not appointed 

Internal Auditor for carrying out internal audit of the Company as presently the 

Company is not having much business activities. 

    

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its 

directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 

to the Company. 

    

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
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 (b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

 (c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 

made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

 

 (d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of 

audit, the Company is not part of any Group (as per the provisions of the Core 

Investment Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the 

requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable. 

    

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding 

financial year. 

    

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 

3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

    

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial 

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 

Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is 

not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 

fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that 

this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our 

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 

the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

    

(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of 

section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable for the year under report. 

Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 

    

    

 

 

For Girish Gajanan Patwardhan 

Chartered Accountants 

      

 

 

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan 

Mumbai       Proprietor 

May 29, 2024       Membership No.: 042606 

UDIN: 24042606BKGZXI4008 
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MAA JAGDAMBE TRADELINKS LIMITED 

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

[Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 

our report of even date to the Members of  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks 

Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of 

the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting  

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

 

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  

 

 

For Girish Gajanan Patwardhan 

Chartered Accountants 

      

 

 

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan 

Mumbai       Proprietor  

May 29, 2024       Membership No.: 042606 

UDIN: 24042606BKGZXI4008 
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(INR in '00)

2024 2023

ASSETS

Non Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 2 17.52                    1,326.82              

Other non-current assets 3 561.55                 561.55                 

Current Assets

Financial Assets

-Trade Receivables 4 192,828.97         90,879.49            

-Cash & Cash Equivalents 5 462.00                 681.47                 

-Others 6 200.00                 200.00                 

Other current assets 7 -                        712.62                 

Total Assets 194,070.03         94,361.94           

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capital 8 1,568,500.00      1,568,500.00      

Other Equity 9 (1,501,730.01)     (1,603,568.52)     

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

- Trade Payables 10

-                        -                        

127,260.04         129,390.46         

Other Current Liabilities 11 40.00                    40.00                    

Total Equity & Liabilities 194,070.03         94,361.94           

Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Chartered Accountants CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan Sanjay Trivedi Harish Srivastava

Proprietor Director Director

Membership No.: 042606 DIN: 09216074 DIN: 06874778

Nalasopara

May 29, 2024

total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 

and small enterprises

As at March 31,

Particulars
Note

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises;
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(INR in '00, except EPS)

2024 2023

Revenue from Operations -                        -                        

Other Income -                        -                        

Total Income -                        -                        

Expenses

Purchases of Traded Goods -                        -                        

Changes in Inventories -                        -                        

Employee benefit expense 12 825.00                 735.00                 

Depreciation & amortization expenses 13 413.12                 413.12                 

Other expenses 14 8,355.88              868.95                 

Total Expenses 9,594.00              2,017.07              

Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (9,594.00)            (2,017.07)            

Exceptional Items 111,432.51         -                        

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 101,838.51         (2,017.07)            

Current Tax -                        -                        

Deferred Tax -                        -                        

Profit/ (Loss) for the period 101,838.51         (2,017.07)            

Other Comprehensive Income

-                        -                        

-                        -                        

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 101,838.51         (2,017.07)            

Earning per equity share 15

Basic 0.13                      (0.00)                     

Diluted 0.13                      (0.00)                     

Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Chartered Accountants CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan Sanjay Trivedi Harish Srivastava

Proprietor Director Director

Membership No.: 042606 DIN: 09216074 DIN: 06874778

Nalasopara

May 29, 2024

For the year ended March 31,

- Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (net of Income

Tax)

- Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (net of Income Tax)

Particulars
Note
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Cash Flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

(INR in '00)

2024 2023

Profit before tax 101,838.51          (2,017.07)             

Adjustments for:

   Depreciation & amortization 413.12                  413.12                  

   Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 896.18                  -                        

Operating profit before working capital changes 103,147.81          (1,603.95)             

Changes in :

   Trade receivables (101,949.47)        29,150.00            

   Other Current Assets 712.62                  (4.91)                     

   Trade payables (2,130.42)             (27,303.89)          

   Other financial & other liabilities -                        5.00                      

Cash generated from operating activities (219.47)                242.26                  

Income Tax Paid -                        100.00                  

Net Cash generated from operating activities (219.47)                142.26                 

Net Cash generated from investing activities -                        -                        

Net Cash generated from financing activities -                        -                        

Net cash generated (219.47)                142.26                  

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 681.47                  539.21                  

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 462.00                 681.47                 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement

Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following

Cash and cash equivalents 462.00                  681.47                  

Balances per statement of cash flows 462.00                 681.47                 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Chartered Accountants CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan Sanjay Trivedi Harish Srivastava

Proprietor Director Director

Membership No.: 042606 DIN: 09216074 DIN: 06874778

Nalasopara

May 29, 2024

Particulars

For the year ended March 31,
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

(INR in '00)

2024 2023

Equity Share of ₹ 2 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,568,500.00    1,568,500.00    

Changes in equity share capital during the year -                      -                      

Balance at the end of the year 1,568,500.00    1,568,500.00    

Securities 

Premium

Retained 

Earnings

Balance as of April 1, 2023 186,250.00       (1,789,818.52)  (1,603,568.52)  

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                      101,838.51       101,838.51       

Dividend transfer to retained earnings -                      -                      -                      

Balance as of March 31, 2024 186,250.00       (1,687,980.01)  (1,501,730.01)  

Balance as of April 1, 2022 186,250.00       (1,787,801.45)  (1,601,551.45)  

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                      (2,017.07)          (2,017.07)          

Dividend transfer to retained earnings -                      -                      -                      

Balance as of March 31, 2023 186,250.00       (1,789,818.52)  (1,603,568.52)  

The accompanying notes form an integral part of standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

Chartered Accountants CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Girish Gajanan Patwardhan Sanjay Trivedi Harish Srivastava

Proprietor Director Director

Membership No.: 042606 DIN: 09216074 DIN: 06874778

Nalasopara

May 29, 2024

Particulars

For the year ended March 31,

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars

Total other 

equity
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Overview and notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

 

General Information 

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited (‘the Company’) is a public limited company 

incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at Nalasopara, Palghar, 

Maharashtra, India. The company is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). 

 

Note 1: Significant Accounting policies 

1.1  Statement of Compliance 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except 

for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value, the provision of  

Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) (to the extent notified) and the guidelines issued by 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 3 Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

 

The accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-

issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to existing accounting 

standards required a change in the accounting policies hitherto in use. 

 

1.2 Inventories 

The company has valued the inventory of traded goods at lower of cost or market 

value. 

 

1.3 Taxes on Income 

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included 

in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period. Current tax is 

measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance 

with the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying 

amounts of assets and liabilities in the separate financial statements and the 

corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax 

liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred 

tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the 

extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those 

deductible temporary differences can be utilized. 

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each 

reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that 

sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be 

recovered. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are 

expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, 

based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted 

by the end of the reporting period. 
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Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate 

to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, 

in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other 

comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

 

1.4 Property, plant & equipment: 

All Property, Plant & Equipment’s are stated at cost of acquisition, less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Direct costs 

are capitalized until the assets are ready for use and include freight, duties, taxes 

and expenses incidental to acquisition and installation. 

 

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property, Plant & Equipment are 

added to its carrying value only when it is probable that the future economic 

benefits from the asset will flow to the Company and cost can be reliably 

measured.  

 

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of 

Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.  

 

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight line method (‘SLM’) 

over the estimated useful lives of the assets specified in Schedule II of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying 

value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at April 1, 2016 

measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed 

cost of the property, plant and equipment.  

 

1.5 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable 

and recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the 

transaction will flow to the entity.  

 

1.6 Financial Instruments 

 Initial Recognition 

The company recognizes financial assets & financial liabilities when it becomes a 

party to the contractual provision of the instruments. All financial assets & 

liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade 

receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction cost that 

are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets & liabilities 

that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial 

recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for a 

trade date. 
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 Subsequent measurement 

Financial assets at amortized cost: Financial assets having contractual terms that 

give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 

interest on the principal outstanding and that are held within a business model 

whose objective is to hold such assets in order to collect such contractual cash 

flows are classified in this category. Subsequently, these are measured at 

amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment losses 

 

1.7 Employee Benefits 

The Company follows the policy of accounting for the same only on crystallization 

of the liability. 

 

1.8 Earnings Per Share 

Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to 

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

during the period. 

 

1.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) 

as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying 

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable 

estimate of the amount of the obligation. When a provision is measured using the 

cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the 

present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is 

material). Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation 

arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly 

within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past 

events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required 

to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

 

1.10 Leases 

 

Policy Applicable from April 1, 2019 

 

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease 

separately from non-lease components of the contract and allocates the 

consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the relative 

stand -alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of 

the non-lease components. 

 

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the 

underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of 

the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the 

initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at 

or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any 

initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in 
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dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or 

site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost 

less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and 

adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is 

depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over 

the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful 

lives of right-of use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, 

plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever 

there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. 

Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

 

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease 

payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease 

payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate 

can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company 

uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar 

characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the 

incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate 

for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, 

variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase 

option where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and 

payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the 

lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is 

subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on 

the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments 

made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease 

modifications or to reflect revised in -substance fixed lease payments. The 

company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to 

modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit 

and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount 

of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the 

measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount 

of the re -measurement in statement of profit and loss. 

 

Short-term leases having a lease term of 12 months or less and low value leases 

are accounted for in the statement of profit and loss as a revenue item.  
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

Note 2: Property, plant and equipment (INR in '00)

Particulars
 Air-Conditioner  Office Equipments  Furiniture & Fixtures Computers Total

Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2023 365.47                   544.46                         4,348.75                          1,140.53        6,399.21      

Additions -                         -                                -                                    -                  -                

Deletions 365.47                   544.46                         4,348.75                          790.08           6,048.76      

Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2024 -                         -                               -                                    350.45           350.45         

Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2023 347.20                   517.23                         3,110.73                          1,097.23        5,072.39      

Depreciation for the year -                         -                                413.12                              -                  413.12          

Accumulated depreciation on deletions 347.20                   517.23                         3,523.85                          764.30           5,152.58      

Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2024 -                         -                               -                                    332.93           332.93         

Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2022 365.47                   544.46                         4,348.75                          1,140.53        6,399.21      

Additions -                         -                                -                                    -                  -                

Deletions -                         -                                -                                    -                  -                

Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2023 365.47                   544.46                         4,348.75                          1,140.53        6,399.21      

-                

Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2022 347.20                   517.23                         2,697.61                          1,097.23        4,659.27      

Depreciation for the year -                         -                                413.12                              -                  413.12          

Accumulated depreciation on deletions -                         -                                -                                    -                  -                

Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2023 347.20                   517.23                         3,110.73                          1,097.23        5,072.39      

Carrying value as of March 31, 2024 -                         -                               -                                    17.52              17.52            

Carrying value as of March 31, 2023 18.27                     27.23                           1,238.02                          43.30              1,326.82      
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

(INR in '00)

2024 2023

Note 3: Other non-current assets

Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 561.55                 561.55                 

561.55                 561.55                 

Note 4: Trade Receivables

Unsecured, considered good

Undisputed 188,000.00         11,765.44            

Unsecured, considered doubtful

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 4,828.97              190,546.57         

Less: Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts -                        111,432.51         

4,828.97              79,114.06           

Total 192,828.97         90,879.49           

a) Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good*

i) Less than 6 months 180,000.00         -                        

ii) 6 months -1 year -                        -                        

iii) 1-2 years -                        -                        

iv) 2-3 years -                        -                        

v) More than 3 years 12,828.97            90,879.49            

192,828.97         90,879.49            

*Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction

Note 5: Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks

 - in current account 454.24                 673.71                 

Cash on Hand 7.76                      7.76                      

462.00                 681.47                 

Note 6: Other financial assets

Others 200.00                 200.00                 

200.00                 200.00                 

Note 7: Other current assets

Goods and Service Tax -                        712.62                 

-                        712.62                 

As at March 31,

Particulars
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

Note 8: Equity Share Capital (INR in '00)

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount

Authorized Share Capital 

Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each 90,000,000   1,800,000.00   90,000,000   1,800,000.00   

Issued and Subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid up 78,425,000   1,568,500.00   78,425,000   1,568,500.00   

Reconciliation of number of shares (INR in '00)

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount

Outstanding Number of shares at the beginning of the year 78,425,000   1,568,500.00   78,425,000   1,568,500.00   

Add : Shares issued during the year -                    -                    

Outstanding Number of shares at the end of the year 78,425,000   1,568,500.00   78,425,000   1,568,500.00   

Terms / Rights attached to equity shares

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding and amount at the beginning and at the end of the year

No of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount

Equity Shares of par value Rs 2/- fully paid up

Outstanding at the beginning of the year     78,425,000    1,568,500.00     78,425,000    1,568,500.00 

Add: Issued during the year                      -                          -   -               -                 

Outstanding at the end of the year     78,425,000    1,568,500.00     78,425,000    1,568,500.00 

Shareholding of Promoters

No of Shares

% of total 

shares No of Shares

% of total 

shares

Omprakash Tuganlal Parasrampuria HUF 475,000 0.61% 475,000 0.61% 0.00%

Satyabhama Parasrampuria 15,000 0.02% 15,000 0.02% 0.00%

Jhumarmal Baid 5 0.00% 5 0.00% 0.00%

Padmavati Balkrishna 5 0.00% 5 0.00% 0.00%

Raj Kumar Kedia 5 0.00% 5 0.00% 0.00%

Alok Sharma 5 0.00% 5 0.00% 0.00%

Ram Gopal Verma 5 0.00% 5 0.00% 0.00%

Hema Ram 5 0.00% 5 0.00% 0.00%

Shantilal Jain 5 0.00% 5 0.00% 0.00%

% change 

during the year

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

The Company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs 2 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one

vote per share held. All the equity shares rank pari passu in all respects including but not limited to entitlement for dividend,

bonus issue and rights issue. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of

the Company after distribution of all liabilities in proportion to their shareholding.

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

None of the shareholders held more than 5% of the total equity shares of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and as at March

31, 2023.

Particulars

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Promoter Name

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

Note 9: Other equity (INR in '00)

2024 2023

Securities Premium

Opening balance 186,250.00         186,250.00         

Add: Securities premium on share options exercised during the year -                        -                        

Closing Balance 186,250.00         186,250.00         

Retained earnings

Opening balance (1,789,818.52)     (1,787,801.45)     

Add: Profit for the year 101,838.51         (2,017.07)             

Closing Balance (1,687,980.01)    (1,789,818.52)    

(1,501,730.01)    (1,603,568.52)    

Nature and purpose of reserve

Note 10: Trade Payables (INR in '00)

2024 2023

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises -                        -                        

Others 127,260.04         129,390.46         

127,260.04         129,390.46         

a) Other trade payables*

i) Less than 1 year 725.00                 463.50                 

ii) 1-2 years 612.00                 3,878.30              

iii) 2-3 years 4,130.30              7,500.00              

iv) More than 3 years 121,792.74         117,548.66         

127,260.04         129,390.46         

*Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction

Note 11: Other Current Liabilities (INR in '00)

2024 2023

Statutory Dues

TDS Payable  40.00                    40.00                    

40.00                   40.00                   

Particulars

As at March 31,

Particulars

As at March 31,

Retained Earnings:

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve,

dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

Securities Premium:

This Reserve represents the premium on issue of equity shares and can be utilized in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

As at March 31,

Particulars
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

Note 12: Employee benefit expense (INR in '00)

2024 2023

Salary 825.00                 735.00                 

Staff Welfare Expenses -                        -                        

825.00                 735.00                 

Note 13: Depreciation & amortization expenses (INR in '00)

2024 2023

Depreciation 413.12                 413.12                 

413.12                 413.12                 

Note 14: Other expenses (INR in '00)

2024 2023

Rent, Rate and Taxes 462.00                 430.50                 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 896.18                 -                        

GST Expenses 1,231.62              -                        

Bad Debts W/off 5,558.20              -                        

Bank Charges 38.97                    27.25                    

Payment to the Auditors 150.00                 400.00                 

Other Office Expenses 18.92                    11.20                    

8,355.88              868.95                 

Note 14.1 Payment to Auditors (INR in '00)

2024 2023

Audit Fees 150.00                 400.00                 

150.00                 400.00                 

Particulars

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars

For the year ended March 31,

Particulars

For the year ended March 31,
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

Note 15: Earning Per Share (INR in '00)

2024 2023

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 101,838.51          (2,017.07)             

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 78,425,000.00    78,425,000.00    

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (in Rs.) 0.13                      (0.00)                     

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (in Rs.) 2.00                      2.00                      

Note 16: Segment Reporting

S
Note 17: Dues to micro & small enterprises

Note 18 Related Party Disclosure

a) List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and Relationship:

Key Management Personnel

Name Relation

Harish Kanta Srivastava Director

Bhavesh Trivedi Director

Sanjay Trivedi Director

b) Related Party Transactions (INR in '00)

Nature of Transaction Others

Short-term employment benefit

Harish Kanta Srivastava 825        -                             

(735)      -                             

Note 19: Contingent Liabilities

Note 20 : Details of benami property held

Note 21 : Ratios

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Current Ratio (in times) 1.52                     0.71                     

There has been no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under

the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

A contingency is a potential liability or gain that may arise from past events but whose existence will be confirmed 

by the occurrence or non- occurrence of uncertain future events. The company has assessed its operations and 

determined that there were no material contingencies requiring disclosure as of March 31, 2024. ( previous year- 

NIL)

The Company has called for complete information from all the vendors regarding their status as small-scale/micro 

industrial undertaking. Based on information received regarding the status of the vendors there are no amounts 

outstanding for more than Rs.1,00,000/- for more than 30 days.

Key Managerial 

Personnel

The Company is engaged mainly in trading activities and as such there are no other reportable segment as defined 

by Accounting Standard 17 on "Segment Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Particulars

For the year ended March 31,
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

Current Assets/Current Liabilities

Current Assets 193,491               92,474                  

Current Liabilities 127,300               129,430               

Return on Equity Ratio (%) 642.48                 NA

Net Profit After Tax/Average Shareholder's Equity

Net Profit After Tax 101,839               (2,017)                   

Average Shareholder's Equity 15,851                  (34,060)                

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (in times) NA NA

Net Credit Sales/Average Trade Receivables

Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times) NA NA

Net Sales/Average Working Capital

Net Profit Ratio (%) NA NA

Net Profit After Tax/Net Sales*100

Return on Capital employed (%) NA NA

Profit before Interest and Taxes/Capital Employed*100

Profit before Interest and Taxes (9,594)                   (2,017)                   

Capital Employed 66,770                  (35,069)                

Note 22 : Relationship with struck-off companies (INR in '00)

Name of struck 

off Company

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Note 23 : Capital work in progress ageing schedule

1-2 years 2-3 years

Projects in 

progress
NA NA NA

Projects 

temporarily 

suspended

NA NA NA

Note 24 : Wilful defaulter

Note 25 : Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

NA

NA

Investments in securities

Receivables

Payables

Shares held by stuck off company

Other outstanding balances (to be specified)

                                                             -   

                                                             -   

                                                             -   

                                                             -   

                                                             -   

                                -   

Note: In view of nature of business and various components of financial statements, other Ratios as mentioned in

Schedule III are not applicable to the Company or has no relevance or not practical to be calculated.

Relationship with the Struck off 

company, if any, to be disclosed

 Balance 

outstanding 

Nature of transactions with struck-off 

Company

Less than 1 year

Amount in CWIP for a period of
TotalCWIP

More years than 3

                                -   

                                -   

                                -   

                                -   

NA

NA
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

Note 26 : Undisclosed income

Note 27 : Intangible assets under development

Note 28 : Security of current assets against borrowings

Note 29 : Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements

Note 30 : Details of crypto currency or virtual currency

Note 31 : Title deeds of immovable property not held in name of the company

Note 32 : Registration of charges or satisfaction with registrar of companies

Note 33 : Utilisation of borrowed funds/share premium/any other source of funds

There has been no Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections

230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year ended on

March 31, 2024.

The Company does not have any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and

the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of the

Company.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond

the statutory period.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other

sources or kind of funds) to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons/entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Company (‘ultimate beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries of the Company in the ordinary course of business . 

Accordingly, no further disclosures, in this regard, are required.

The Company does not have any subsidiary(s), therefore Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 relating to Layers of Companies is not applicable.

The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or

survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

There are no Intangible assets under development as on March 31, 2024.

The Company does not have borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

assets.
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Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

Note 34 : Previous year figures

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Maa Jagdambe Tradelinks Limited

CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104

Sanjay Trivedi Harish Srivastava

Director Director

DIN: 09216074 DIN: 06874778

Nalasopara

May 29, 2024

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding

party”) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding party (ultimate beneficiaries); or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate

beneficiaries.

Previous year figures have been re-grouped / re-classified / restated wherever necessary to confirm the current 

year classification.
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Member’s Folio No.       :       ______________________________________ 
 
Client ID No       :  ______________________________________ 
 
DP ID No      : ______________________________________ 
 
Name of Member     : ______________________________________ 
 
Name of Proxy Holder   : ______________________________________ 
 
No of Shares Held          :       ______________________________________ 
 
I hereby record my presence at the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 
Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. at Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, A Wing, 
Navkar Building, Yashwant Gaurav Complex, Nalasopara (West), Palghar - 401 203. 
 
 
 
        

    ___________________________ 
     Signature of the Member / Proxy 

 
Notes: 
 
1. Members/Proxy holders are requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed for 

admission to the meeting hall. 
 
2. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report. 
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Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44(4) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
 

MAA JAGDAMBE TRADELINKS LIMITED 
CIN: L74999MH1985PLC035104 

Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, A Wing, Navkar Building, Yashwant Gaurav Complex, 
Nalasopara (West), Palghar - 401 203  

 
Name of the member(s): ___________________________ 
Registered address    : ___________________________ 
Email Id     : ___________________________ 
Folio No. /Client Id    : ___________________________ 
DP Id.      : ___________________________ 
 
I/We, being the member (s) of ________ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 
 
1. Name : __________________      Address       : ___________________________ 
      E-mail Id : __________________      Signature      : ________________ \ or failing him 
 
2. Name : __________________      Address       : ___________________________ 
      E-mail Id : __________________      Signature      : ________________ \ or failing him 
 
3. Name : __________________      Address       : ___________________________ 
      E-mail Id : __________________      Signature      : ________________ \ or failing him 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 39th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. at 
the Registered Office of the Company at Shop No. 7, Ground Floor, A Wing, Navkar Building, 
Yashwant Gaurav Complex, Nalasopara (West), Palghar - 401 203, and at any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 

Resolution No. Resolution Proposed 
1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the 

Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 together with the 
report of Directors' and Auditors' thereon. 

2.  Reappointment of Mr. Harish Kanta Srivastava (holding DIN 06874778), as a 
Director who retires by rotation. 

 
Signed this _____ day of ___________ 2024 
 
 
Signature of Shareholder   : _______________   
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)   : ________________ 
 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 
the Meeting. 

 
Affix 

Revenue 
Stamp 
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Route-Map: 39th AGM Venue 
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